












 

     
 
 
January 24, 2025 
 
 
To: District #4 Supervisor Lori Parlin 
 BOS Chairman George Turnboo 
 DOT Director Rafael Martinez 
 Clerk of the Board Kim Dawson 
 CAO Tiffany Schmid 
 Chief Counsel David Livingston 
 

CA PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST #P007602-012425 
 

Several local residents waited patiently on Zoom but we were denied the exercise of our First Amendment 
rights to address questions regarding the 1/14/25 BOS Agenda Item #11 pertaining to the Mt. Murphy Bridge.  
This agenda item was publicly posted to the County Calendar on 1/8/25: 

 
However, staff did not request this item be “continued off calendar” until late Friday, 1/10/25.  Once the item 
has been posted to the Calendar, the public maintains their “broad constitutional rights” to address the 
agendized item during the allocated time.  Therefore, pursuant to my rights under the California Public Records 
Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.), I ask to obtain via email: 
 

1. All staff correspondence, including but not limited to that of the Department of Transportation, Parks 
and Recreation, Supervisor Parlin, Supervisor Turnboo, and appointees to the Coloma Lotus Advisory 
Committee, pertaining specifically to Agenda Item #11 of the January 14, 2025 Board of Supervisors 
meeting, and specifically identifying the rationale and the person(s) responsible for requesting that this 
agendized item be “continued off calendar”  If no such documents exist, then please so state 
immediately. 

 
To avoid unnecessary delays or costs of duplication, electronic copies are acceptable and may be emailed 
directly to melody.lane@reagan.com in pdf format.  Access is always free.  Fees for "inspection" or 
"processing" are prohibited. (§ 6253)   
 
The agency must justify the withholding of any record by demonstrating that the record is exempt or that the 
public interest in confidentiality outweighs the public interest in disclosure. (§6255)  If you determine that 
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some but not all of the information is exempt from disclosure and that you intend to withhold it, I ask 
that you provide a signed notification citing the specific legal authorities on whom you rely.  
 
It is further requested that your determination be made within 10 days, or sooner, as stipulated within the 
California Public Records Act, Government Code 6253(c).  *Note these time periods may not be used solely 
to delay access to the records. (§ 6253(d))   
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me immediately if you have any questions. 
  
Sincerely, 
 

Melody Lane 
Founder – Compass2Truth 


